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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD 

Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Williams, Chris, EMNRD 

NSL for Marbob Energy Corp, API # 30-025-37440 

Sent: Thu 2/16/2006 7:28 AM 

Attachments: 

Michael do you have an NSL for BHL for: 
Marbob Energy Corp 
LPC Federal #3-G 
SUR: 31-18s-32e, 1980/N & 2280/E 
BHL @ G-31-18s-32e, 1890/N & 2532/E 

Producing from Lusk Bone Spring, North (41450) 
40 acres, SW/4NE/4 

Please let me know. Thanks and have a nice day. Donna 
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<3> This message was sent with high importance. 
The sender of this message has requested a read receipt. Click here to send a receipt. 

Stogner, Michael/ EMNRD 

From: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD Sent: Thu 2/16/2006 2:03 PM 

To: Reno, Carmen, EMNRD; Stogner, Michael, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD 

Cc: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD 

Subject: FW: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

Attachments: 

Mike/Carmen, 

I am trying to get all production in for Dec 2005 ASAP, industry is wanting totals for 2005 
already. If you could get the paperwork into Ongard right away it would be great. Please see 
details below. Thanks!! 

Andrea - OCD C115's 

From: Diana Briggs [mailto:production@marbob.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 10:11 AM 
To: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Subject: 12/05 C115 

Andrea: 

Marbob's 12/05 C115's have not been submitted for the following reasons: 

Little Federal #1 30-015-33960 - Has 2 completions (downhole commingled), but only 1 got set up. Talked to Carmen @ Artesia 
OCD and she is supposed to fix it for me. I called today to check with her, but she is not in the office today. 

LPC 31 Federal #1 30-025-37440 - Talked to Donna @ Hobbs OCD. She is waiting to hear from Mike Stogner on approval of a 
non-standard location application. I called her again today, and she said she would try e-mailing him. 

My C115's are correct & ready to submit, but I cant submit them without errors until these problems are fixed. 

Thanks! 

Diana Briggs 
Production Analyst 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipients) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. - this email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Thu 2/16/2006 4:00 PM 

To: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD; Reno, Carmen, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD 

Cc: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD 

Subject: RE: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

Attachments: 

The application for Marbob's LPC "31" Federal Well No. 1 (30-025-37440) filed on Jan. 19tn was 
incomplete and I am currently waiting for the required information to complete our review before 
issuing an NSL order. However, I do not anticipate a problem with the application. So that 2005 
production totals can be processed, lets assign to the Marbob well an administrative order number of 
NSL-5337. 1 trust this will remedy the hold up for the LPC "31" Federal # 1 well. Let me know i f 
anything else is needed. 

From: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 2/16/2006 2:03 PM 
To: Reno, Carmen, EMNRD; Stogner, Michael, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD 
Cc: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

Mike/Carmen, 

I am trying to get all production in for Dec 2005 ASAP, industry is wanting totals for 2005 
already. If you could get the paperwork into Ongard right away it would be great. Please see 
details below. Thanks!! 

Andrea - OCD C115's 

From: Diana Briggs [mailto:production@marbob.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 10:11 AM 
To: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Subject: 12/05 C115 

Andrea: 

Marbob's 12/05 CllS's have not been submitted for the following reasons: 

Little Federal #1 30-015-33960 - Has 2 completions (downhole commingled), but only 1 got set up. Talked to Carmen @ Artesia 
OCD and she is supposed to fix it for me. I called today to check with her, but she is not in the office today. 

LPC 31 Federal #1 30-025-37440 - Talkedto Donna @ Hobbs OCD. She is waiting to hear from Mike Stogner on approval of a 
non-standard location application. I called tier again today, and she said she would try e-mailing him. 

My C115's are correct & ready to submit, but I can't submit them without errors until these problems are fixed. 

Thanks! 

Diana Briggs 
Production Analyst 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
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confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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From: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD Sent: Thu 2/16/2006 6:11 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

Attachments: 

Thanks, Mike! 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 4:00 PM 
To: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD; Reno, Carmen, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD 
Cc: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

The application for Marbob's LPC "31" Federal Well No. 1 (30-025-37440) filed on Jan. 19 th was 
incomplete and I am currently waiting for the required information to complete our review before 
issuing an NSL order. However, I do not anticipate a problem with the application. So that 2005 
production totals can be processed, lets assign to the Marbob well an administrative order number of 
NSL-5337. I trust this will remedy the hold up for the LPC "31" Federal # 1 well. Let me know if 
anything else is needed. 

From: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 2/16/2006 2:03 PM 
To: Reno, Carmen, EMNRD; Stogner, Michael, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD 
Cc: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

Mike/Carmen, 

I am trying to get all production in for Dec 2005 ASAP, industry is wanting totals for 2005 
already. If you could get the paperwork into Ongard right away it would be great. Please see 
details below. Thanks!! 

Andrea - OCD C115's 

From: Diana Briggs [mailto:production@marbob.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006! 10:11 AM 
To: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Subject: 12/05 C115 

Andrea: 

Marbob's 12/05 C115's have not been submitted for the following reasons: 

Uttle Federal #1 30-015-33960 - Has 2 completions (downhole commingled), but only 1 got set up. Talked to Carmen @ Artesia 
OCD and she is supposed to fix it for me. I called today to check with her, but she is not in the office today. 

LPC 31 Federal #1 30-025-37440 - Talked to Donna @ Hobbs OCD. She is waiting to hear from Mike Stogner on approval of a 
non-standard location application. I called her again today, and she said she would try e-mailing him. 
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My C115's are correct & ready to submit, but I cant submit them without errors until these problems are fixed. 

Thanks! 

Diana Briggs 
Production Analyst 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipients) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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From: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Sent: Fri 2/17/2006 7:42 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

Thank you!! 

Andrea Wheeler 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Email: andrea.wheeler@state.nm.us 
OCD WEB Address: www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 
Phone: 505-476-3482 
Fax: 505-476-3462 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 4:00 PM 
To: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD; Reno, Carmen, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD 
Cc: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

The application for Marbob's LPC "31" Federal Well No. 1 (30-025-37440) filed on Jan. 19m was 
incomplete and I am currently waiting for the required information to complete our review before issuing 
an NSL order. However, I do not anticipate a problem with the application. So that 2005 production totals 
can be processed, lets assign to the Marbob well an administrative order number of NSL-5337. i trust this 
will remedy the hold up for the LPC "31" F-ederal # I well. Let me know if anything else is needed. 

From: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Sent: Thu 2/16/2006 2:03 PM 
To: Reno, Carmen, EMNRD; Stogner, Michael, EMNRD; Mull, Donna, EMNRD 
Cc: Prouty, Jane, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: 12/05 C115 for Marbob 

Mike/Carmen, 

I am trying to get all production in for Dec 2005 ASAP, industry is wanting totals for 2005 already. If you 
could get the paperwork into Ongard right away it would be great. Please see details below. Thanks!! 

Andrea-OCD Cl 15's 

From: Diana Briggs [mailto:production@marbob.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 10:11 AM 
To: Wheeler, Andrea, EMNRD 
Subject: 12/05 C115 



Andrea: 

Marbob's 12/05 Cl 15's have not been submitted for the following reasons: 

Little Federal #1 30-015-33960 - Has 2 completions (downhole commingled), but only 1 got 
set up. Talked to Carmen @ Artesia OCD and she is supposed to fix it for me. I called today 
to check with her, but she is not in the office today. 

LPC 31 Federal #1 30-025-37440 - Talked to Donna @ Hobbs OCD. She is waiting to hear 
from Mike Stogner on approval of a non-standard location application. I called her again 
today, and she said she would try e-mailing him. 

My Cl 15's are correct & ready to submit, but I can't submit them without errors until these 
problems are fixed. 

Thanks! 

Diana Briggs 

Production Analyst 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided 
under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 


